

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Gehan Ismail Hassan



Female | Date of birth 02 February 1987

Address: Giza, Egypt.

Email: gehan.ismail@bhit.bu.edu.eg

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/gehan-ismail-80810a133/>

Personal Statement

Gehan Ismail, architect researcher and Assistant lecturer at the Department of Architecture, Faculty of Engineering – Benha University, Egypt.

Areas of Interest

Urban design, conservation urban, housing, Community Design, Community development, public space, smart city, Urban Spaces.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Academic Work Experience

- 2017 – Now Assistant Lecturer at Benha University, Benha, Egypt.
- 2012 – 2017 Part-time Teaching Assistant at Misr University for Science and Technology (MUST).
- 2013 – 2014 Part-time Teaching Assistant at October High Institute for Engineering and Technology (HIAT).

Practical Work Experience

- **Architecture Experience: specified in Architectural design & working drawing.**

- November 2016 – present **Concord Consulting Group**
9 El-Gezira El-Wosta, St., zamalek (Egypt)
 - Adjan Walkthrough, Saudi Arabia (Architectural, Urban Design).
 - New El Alamein City, Egypt
- January 2014 - August 2016 **Egyptian Consulting House (MZECH) “Medhat Abo-Zeid”**
21-23 Giza st.- Nile Tower, Flr. 17, Cairo (Egypt).
 - Japanese university in Egypt (urban and landscape design).
 - Hyde Park “New Apartment & Villas Cluster”, New Cairo, Egypt.
 - Egypt's Embassy, Ghenya.
 - New Dar Al Fouad Hospital, 6 October City.
- November 2013 - January 2014 **Engineering Office Gps Urban Planning.**
El Haram st, Cairo (Egypt)
 - Construction Commercial & Public Centre
- March 2012- November 2013 **El Tourane office of consulting Engineering’s.**
6 october, (Egypt)
 - Villas and Apartments project

- **Technical Office Experience: specified in Quantity Surveyor(Architectural & Structural works), Bills of Quantities Works, Cost Estimations and Evaluating Suppliers & Sub-contractors.**

January 2014 - August 2016

Egyptian Consulting House (MZECH) “Medhat Abo-Zeid”

21-23 Giza st.- Nile Tower, Flr. 17, Cairo (Egypt).

- New Dar Al Fouad Hospital, Nasr City &6 October City.
- Tibah school & Calligraphy, K.S.A.
- UMM-El Qurra University, K.S.A.
- AL Qoudra Factory King Abdullah
- Economic City, KSA.
- TNT Airside Warehouse Facility, King
- Fahd International Airport, Dammam,K.S.A.
- Akhbar Elyom Company - Residential &Commercial Building, Hurghada, Egypt
- HYDE PARK “New Apartment &Villas
- Cluster”, New Cairo, Egypt.
- Private Villa Hateen District, K.S.A.
- Egypt's Embassy, Ghenya.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 2018 – 2019 Enrolled in the PHD’s program of urban design at the Faculty of Engineering – Cairo University.
- Grade: A GPA: 3.9/4
- 2016 Masters of Science in Architectural Engineering, urban design
Thesis title: Architectural and Urban Expression in Nubian Villages Origins and Transformation – Egypt 2014.with Special Reference to Displacement Villages.
- 2011 – 2012 Enrolled in the Master’s program of urban design at the Faculty of Engineering – Cairo University.
- Grade: B+ GPA: 3.4/4
- 2006 – 2011 Bachelor of Architectural Engineering
Graduated from the Faculty of Engineering Cairo University Architecture Engineering Dept.
- Grade: (very good) 78.33%. - Graduation project: Excellent.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)	Arabic				
Other language(s)	UNDERS TANDING		SPEAKIN G		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	B2	B2	B1	B1	C1

Levels: A1/A2: Basic user - B1/B2: Independent user - C1/C2: Proficient user

- Communication skills
 - Fast learner , energetic & creative.
 - Able to work on own or as a part of a team.
 - Able to communicate & negotiate with others.
 - Presentation skills.
 - Art estimator.
 - Very good in Data gathering.
 - Positive, helpful & hard worker.
 - Reliable & trustworthy.

Organizational / managerial skills Organizer and Supervisor in the “Architect and Users Heritage Prevision” Al Hussein square at the heart

of Fatimid Cairo. Misr University for Science and Technology – Egypt (2013).

Organizer and Supervisor in the "Heritage Recognition between the Architect & User" Al Azhar square at the heart of Fatimid Cairo. Misr University for Science and Technology – Egypt (2012).

Computer skills

- AutoCAD 2d: Excellent.
- Revit: good
- Sketch up pro 2013 & v.ray : good
- Lumion : good
- Adobe Photoshop cs5: Excellent
- Windows and Microsoft Office (Word, Power Point, Excel): Excellent
- Microsoft Project: Fair Knowledge.

Other skills

- Volunteer work such as RESALA Society.
- Successfully completed the UNDP initiative MDGs awareness training program which was organized on Cairo University of 1-3 march 2010.
- Painting with water colours, free-lance designer of handmade accessories, Photographical and Couture

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Workshops

'WATERFRONT FOR EVERYONE' Perception of Urban Waterfront Aesthetics Urban Design Promenade Development Workshop (Cairo & Alexandria). Co-organizers (Metropolis (Spain), Housing & Building National Research Center (Egypt) and Effat University (Saudi Arabia) (2018).

Journals

Gehan Ismail, Mona Shedid. (2019) "Architectural and Urban Expression in Nubian Villages Origins and Transformation", Edition Title: Conservation of Architectural Heritage, Springer.

Conferences

Participation in the international conference title Conservation of Architectural Heritage (CAH) – 2nd Edition (2018).